

Wilma Botha

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:			BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Line Producer			AGE	47
Producer			ETHNICITY	Caucasian
Production Manager			LOCATION	Jhb
			DRIVERS LICENSE	Yes
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		Links		
English Afrikaans		IMDB NAME: N/A		
		SHOWREEL LINK: TBC		

WRITE UP

Wilma Botha is an extremely effective producer/project manager with 21 years experience in production, managing and producing a wide variety of projects including award-winning corporate / promotional videos, outside broadcast live & pre-records, commercials, TV shows and series, documentaries and live stage shows. Her forte is conceptualizing, managing budgets/crew/creatives/talent/locations, complete project management from script to screen. She is a flexible individual that can adapt to change and can work on more than one project at a time. Experienced as series producer on international formats, having worked with Disney, NBC, BBC and Viacom.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	UFS	PERIOD
UFS	BA Degree in Communications	3 Years

EXPERIENCE

EVENT BROADCAST

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
kykNET Showcase: Kosie & Mossie	Producer	Urban Brew Studios	2017
Absa Bank Talent Search	Producer	Urban Brew Studios	2017
Gospel Skouspel	Producer	Urban Brew Studios	2016
Gospel Skouspel	Producer	Urban Brew Studios	2015
Gospel Skouspel	Producer	Urban Brew Studios	2014
Gospel Skouspel	Producer	Urban Brew Studios	2013

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Sonder jou Soetkys	Producer	E-Extra	2019
How Do I Look Season 2 (Studio/Reality)	Executive Producer	Black and White Productions / E!	2018
Wie's My Liefie S1-4 (Studio)	Series Producer	Urban Brew / VIA	2016 - 2017
I Love Violetta (Kids Studio)	Producer	Urban Brew / Disney Channel	2017
How Do I Look Season 1 (Studio/Reality)	Series Producer	Urban Brew / E!	2017
K'Shubile	Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2016
NBC E! Entertainment SAMA's Red Carpet	Line Producer	Urban Brew / E!	2016 - 2017
NBC E! Entertainment SAFTA's Red Carpet	Line Producer	Urban Brew / E!	2016 - 2017
Top Chef Season 1 (Reality)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2015
Live AMP (LIVE Studio)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
RGB (Studio/Magazine)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
Khumbul'Ekhaya (Reality)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
YOTV (Studio)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
Bonitas Housecall (Studio)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
Vodacom Milionares (Gameshow)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
Friends Like These (Gameshow)	Line Producer	Urban Brew / SABC	2012 - 2017
Overdrive (Magazine)	Producer	Supersport	2010

The Coconuts Season 2 (Sitcom)	Producer	DSTV	2010
C.I.G.A.R.E (Lifestyle)	Producer	ATVA / SABC	2010
Life 24/7 - S1 - 3 (Lifestyle/Magazine)	Producer	ATVA / SABC	2009 - 2011
Bayethe Jesu 1 & 2	Producer	SABC	2009 - 2010
The Coconust Season 1 (Sitcom)	Producer	DSTV	2009

COMMERCIALS

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Fligos TVC	Producer	Black and White Productions	2019
Blue Ribbon Bread	Producer	Moritmer Harvey/Gravitate	2019
Accident Angels TVC's	Producer	Motion Mill	2018
Clearwater Mall	Producer	Clearwater Mall	2012 - 2018
Guss Nigerian Beer	Production Manager	Propeller Films	2012
Nando's	Production Manager	Fresh Eye Films	2012
Gulder Beer TV's	Production Manager	Red Dot Productions	2012

CORPORATE

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Novartis	Producer	Novartis	2018
LBS Asphalt	Producer	LBS Asphalt	2012 – 2019
Standard Bank TV	Production Manager	TQMPS/Standard Bank	2012
Gensys Systems	Producer	Gensys	2012
Avroy Shlain Cosmetics	Producer	Avroy Shlain Cosmetice	1997 - 2011
Rand Merchant Bank	Producer	Rand Merchant Bank	1997 - 2011
UTI Mounties	Producer	UTI Mounties	1997 - 2011
Eskom	Producer	Eskom	1997 - 2011
Proudly SA	Producer	Proudly SA	1997 - 2011
WesBank	Producer	WesBank	1997 - 2011

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Adelaide Joshua-Hill	Urban Brew Studios	Adelaide.Joshua-Hill@urbanbrew.co.za
Sheldon Abrahams	Black and White Productions	sheldonabrahams@icloud.com
Rona Mchugh	NBC Universal International Networks	rona.mchugh@nbcuni.com
Denys Webb	Gravitate / Mortimer Harvey	denys@gravitate2us.com